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TO: Mayor & City Council 2014 HAY -8 PH 2 ”

FROM: Rey Saldana, Councilman, District 4

Sheryl Sculley, City Manager; Leticia Vacek, City Clerk; Edward Benavides, Chief
COPIES TO: of Staff; Chris Callanen, Assistant to the City Council; Robbie Greenblum, City
Attorney; John Peterek, Special Project Manager

SUBJECT: Resolution for rezoning for approximately 82 acres located at 3445 Fest Rd

DATE: May 7, 2014

Issue Proposed for Consideration

I ask for your support for the inclusion of the following item on the agenda of the earliest
available meeting of the City Council:

A resolution to rezone from "RP" Resource Protection District to "RP S" Resource protection
District with a Specific Use Authroization for a Private Recreational Facility to allow a Boy
Scout Ranch and waive all associated zoning fees.

Brief Backeround

The request will bring forward the rezoning for the Boy Scout Ranch located at 3445 Fest
Road to allow the construction of administration and maintenance buildings and other
structures to support the campsites and use of the property for the purpose and mission of the

Boy Scouts.

Submitted for Council consideration
by:

Countilman Re# Saldana, District 4
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